rrom: [

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2024 3:00 PM

To: Planning <planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Planning Application 2024/0419

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for reply and sorry for delay in getting back to you.

Proposed redevelopment of existing scout hut with new insulated roof complete with 18 No of solar
panels & wall cladding, new windows & doors & changes to internal layout

So there will be a total of 18 solar panels installed equalling 7.38KW facing 5 degrees from South at a
20 degree incline

They are Longi Himo5 — MONO 410Wp White back sheet solar panels installed on metal mounting
battens surface fixed to the roof

| have attached quotation for solar panel installation which outlines exact specification.

Hope this covers everything.

Kind reiards



